# District IV Minutes Saturday, December 14, 2024 North Fort Myers High School

I. Call to Order: Harleigh called the meeting to order at 2:41PM

### II. Roll Call:

St. Petersburg High School North Fort Myers High School North Port High School Charlotte High School Everglades City School

In the absence of Port Charlotte High School, St. Petersburg High School stepped up and recorded the minutes.

- III. Reading of the Minutes: Harleigh read the minutes from the April 10, 2024
  District IV meeting at the Charlotte County School Board office. Charlotte High
  moved to approve the minutes as read, North Ft. Myers High School seconded.
  Minutes approved by unanimous voice.
- IV. Treasurer's report: Hannah from Charlotte reported that the District IV balance is currently \$9,922.29.

## V. Old Business

- A. State Project Review: Harleigh reviewed Stell's State Project presentation "Academic Supports" and provided examples for projects and ways to increase academic achievement and support. Those ideas include: fundraising testing fees, testing encouragement, improving in attendance rates, connecting students with guidance counselors
- B. Kickoff Conference: Harleigh reported that the FASC Kickoff Conference was held at Charlotte High School November 8th and 9th. Cool Speak provided the agenda and there were about 375 people in attendance.

### VI. New Business

- A. FASC State Convention: FASC will be hosted by Timber Creek and East River High Schools, held at East River from February 21-23, 2025. The regular registration deadline was yesterday, but the late registration deadline is January 10, 2025.
- B. FASC T-shirt design: District IV needs a t-shirt designed for the FASC conference. The requirements include: a blue shirt, Captain America, and District IV somewhere on the shirt. Designs can be submitted via advisors to Charlotte High School, D IV President school, or via Instagram DM to the Tarpon SGA

- Instagram account. Voting for a shirt design will take place during the January meeting.
- C. Awards: Project books and Medallion books will be judged at the state FASC conference. Individual awards for Principal of the Year, Member of the Year, and Advisor of the Year deadlines are posted on the FASA.net website under Student Councils. They are to be submitted to the Executive Director 35 days prior to the convention.
- D. Resolutions: Please submit any resolutions to the president school to be presented at the FASC State Convention. Each district is entitled to presented resolutions.
- E. Campaign/Elections: District IV will be holding their Executive Board elections during the January 25th meeting at North Port High School. Campaign requirements can be found within the District IV Constitution located on the FASA.net website. Letters of Intent to run should be submitted to the District President at least 30 days prior to the election. Campaigning includes a skit, speech, and physical campaign materials.
- F. Constitution Review- The District IV Constitution can be found on the FASA.net website. Any items that should be considered for review should be send to the district president school 30 days prior to the January 25th meeting.
- G. Important Upcoming Dates: Our next meeting will be held at North Port High School on January 25, 2025 from 9 am to 3 pm. Registration for that meeting will be send out before December 20th.
- H. SFLTC Video: A video provided by the Executive Director of SFLTC was played and Harleigh encouraged the district to consider attending. The dates of SFLTC and Camp Eagle will be June 9-13, 2025.

## VII. Announcements:

- A. Charlotte High School announced that they are planning to run for FASC Vice-President at the state convention with the theme of Minions.
- B. Harleigh announced that Layla, Vice-President from North Port HS, said there would be a District IV newsletters coming out in the new year with meeting recaps
- C. There was a reminder about growing our district and reaching out to schools within your own school district to get them to attend meetings.

VIII. Adjournment: Charlotte High moved to adjourn the meeting, North Ft. Myers High School seconded. Meeting was adjourned at 3:02 pm